



AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION  
INCOME & ASSETS  
(LIHTC SEC 42/Home)

I understand that I have applied for residency and/or currently reside in a community that was developed under HOME Investment Partnership Rental Development Funding Agreement which is administered by the Louisville Metro Government. I further understand that Federal regulations require the housing owner and/or managing agent to verify the income and assets of all persons within my household at the time of application and annually thereafter to determine my continued eligibility while residing in this program.

The information verified will be used only for the purpose of determining eligibility requirements for the specified program and will be kept in strict confidence.

I hereby authorize REBOUND Housing Management, to obtain information about me that is pertinent to determining eligibility from individuals and/or organizations as listed:

<i>Employers past/present</i>	<i>Banks &amp; Financial Inst.</i>	<i>Local, State, Federal Courts</i>	<i>Landlords, past &amp; present</i>
<i>US Social Security Admin.</i>	<i>Dept. Of Veterans Affairs</i>	<i>Utility Companies</i>	<i>Welfare Agencies</i>
<i>Schools, Universities</i>	<i>Providers of Alimony</i>	<i>Child Support Agencies</i>	<i>Retirement Pensions</i>
<i>Life Insurance Companies</i>	<i>Identity &amp; Marital Status</i>	<i>Real Estate Appraisals</i>	<i>Handicap Assistance</i>
<i>Federal/State/Local/Tribal Benefits</i>			

Applicant/Resident Signature:	Date:
-------------------------------	-------

**PENALTIES FOR MISUSE OF THIS CONSENT:** Title 18, section 10001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government, HUD and any owner (or employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purpose cited above. Any person, who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than \$5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the Social Security Act 208 (a) (6) (7) and (8). Violations of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6) (7) and (8).